
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: July 26, 2022 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Approval of June Minutes - Approval of Bryant City Council June 28th, 2022 Regular Meeting
• UNApproved Council Minutes June 28 2022.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Public Works Directors Report
• PW 2021 and Semi-Annual 2022 V2.pdf

Director's Report

Public Comments

Old Business

Finance

3. Budget Resolution Requested - Resolution to Amend Budget for 2022 - Chamber $45000

A Resolution to amend the City's 2022 Budget by $45,000, see attached.

• 07.19.22 Budget Adjusts for June Tabled Old Item.pdf

New Business

Finance

4. Month Ending June Financial Report - Presentation

Presentation and Approval of the Month Ending June 30, 2022, see attached

• 07.14.22 June Ending Financial Report.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/unapproved_council_minutes_june_28_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/pw_2021_and_semi-annual_2022_v2.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/07-19-22_budget_adjusts_for_june_tabled_old_item.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/07-14-22_june_ending_financial_report.pdf


5. Record Destruction Request - Resolution

Resolution to grant permission to destroy certain city records per city policy, see attached,

• 07.19.22 List of Records To Destroy.pdf

6. Finance approval to draft for payments - Ordinance

Ordinance to codify council approval for the finance department to pay items using draft technology.

• 07.19.22 Ordinance for Banking Drafts.pdf

7. Budget Adjustment Law Enforcement Stipend - A Resolution Amending the 2022 Adopted Budget for the

Purpose of Receiving and Expending the $5000.00 Stipend for Eligible Fulltime Law Enforcement Officers.

Presented by Chief Minden --In accordance with Arkansas General Assembly Act 224, 2022.

• $5000 Police Stipend Budget Amendment.pdf

City Attorney

8. Discussion: Economic Development Agreement - Economic Development Agreement between the City of

Bryant and the Greater Bryant Chamber of Commerce

Sponsored by RJ Hawk

• Bryant Agreement Draft (1).pdf

Community Development

9. Aria Oil Multi-Use Trail Waiver

Aria Oil requesting a waiver to not build a multi-use trail along Highway 5. The rest of the site plan has been approved via

Planning Commission and DRC.

• aria_oil_site_plan.pdf

10. Medic Sleep Care Sign Variance Appeal

The sign was originally approved by staff based on an application stating the sign would be 57 square feet. The sign code

allows for 60 sq ft. The sign that was installed measured 77.5 sq ft. Planning Commission denied the variance application on

5/9/22. The applicant has requested an appeal to City Council.

• medic_sleep_care.pdf

Fire Department

11. Update to Open Burning in Bryant - An Ordinance Ammending the Defining and Limiting Conditions for

Open Burning Within the City Limits of the City of Bryant; Providing for Enforcement; and for Other

Purposes.

Revisions to current open burning ordinance -- Attachment pending

Public Works

12. Rate Review per Ordinance 2021-6 & 2021-7

Presented by Tim Fournier, Public Works Director

• 072222 Council Update Water Wastewater Rates.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/07-19-22_list_of_records_to_destroy.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/07-19-22_ordinance_for_banking_drafts.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/$5000_police_stipend_budget_amendment.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/bryant_agreement_draft_-1-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/aria_oil_site_plan.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/medic_sleep_care.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_121/072222_council_update_water_wastewater_rates.pdf


1 
 

Bryant City Council REGULAR City Council Meeting 
June 28, 2022 -  6:30 PM 

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room  
210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 
 

 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES  
 
Prior to the Council Meeting, a prayer was given by Council Member Rob Roedel.  The prayer was 
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag by Council Member Roedel. 
 
Call to Order by Mayor Scott at 6:31 pm 
 
Roll Call – Council Members Present: RJ Hawk, Butch Higginbotham, Lisa Meyer, Brenda Miller, 

Wade Permenter, Rob Roedel, Rhonda Sanders.  Absent: Council Member Star Henson.  City Clerk 

Mark Smith and City Attorney Clancy Ashley were also present. 

Quorum Present 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Approval of the May 31, 2022 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Meyer.  

 Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1 (1 absent).      [YT 3:20] 

 
PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

2. Michael Baker International – Pavement Analysis Presentation 
Public Works Director Tim Fournier presented some background and introduced Leonard 
Speed with Michael Baker who gave a brief description of the Network Survey Vehicle and the 
work being done to complete the Pavement Analysis with the data gathered by the vehicle. 
 
Director Fournier then gave an update on the water meter pilot program explaining that the 
pilot meters have all been installed and the information on the different meter portals will be 
provided to each user who has a pilot program meter. 
 
Also work is still on-going on the current Mueller meter issues. [YT 7:50] 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS    

Patrick Schroder of Bryant spoke in support of the City of Bryant providing a budget allocation 
to the Bryant Chamber of Commerce.    [YT 9:00] 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Finance – presented by Joy Black, Director of Finance 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


2 
 

Director Black announced that Government Financial Officers Association has awarded the 
City of Bryant the Distinguished Budget Award for the 2022 Budget Book.  This is the fifth year 
for the ward to be awarded to Bryant. 
Also, for the first time the entire Finance Team attended the GFOA National Conference in San 
Antonio in June. 
The 2021 Audit has been delayed due to an adjustment that is needed most likely stemming 
from the conversion into the Fixed Asset Module in 2017.  An extension has been granted until 
August but Director Black plans to have it ready for the next Council Meeting on July 26. 
 

3. Year To date Monthly Financial Report – May Ending Monthly Report 
Presentation and Approval of the regular monthly financial report. 
Discussion followed. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Roedel, second by Council Member Sanders. 

 Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1 (1 absent).    [YT 18:20] 

4. Budget Adjustment Resolution – June Budget Adjustments List 
Council Member Hawk asked Bryant Chamber of Commerce President, Jason Brown to speak 
about how the Chamber might benefit from a city agreement.  Brown indicated the Chamber 
would use the money from the city effectively and efficiently to grow and recruit local 
businesses.  City Attorney Ashley Clancy added legal advice. 
Lengthy Discussion followed. 
It was agreed that a meeting of interested parties would take place prior to the July Council 
Meeting. 
Motion by Council Member Roedel to Amend the Resolution and remove the $45,000 
Chamber line from the Budget Adjustment until the July Council Meeting, second by Council 
Member Higginbotham. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1 (1 absent).  [YT 35:20] 
 
Motion by Council Member Roedel, second by Council Member Hawk that prior to the July 
Council Meeting a group of interested parties meet and create a usage agreement for the 
Bryant Chamber. 
Voice Vote.   Motion Passed 7-1 (1 absent).  [YT 36:00] 
 
Motion to Pass 2022 City Budget Adjustment Resolution as Amended.    
Motion by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Sanders. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1 (1 absent).  [YT 36:25] 
RESOLUTION 2022-20 
 

Community Development – presented Truett Smith, Director Planning & Community Development 
 

5. Johnson Road Rezoning – An Ordinance Amending the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance 
of the City of Bryant to Rezone Certain Property from R-E to R-M. 
This rezoning comes to Council with approval from Planning Commission where a public 
hearing was held.  The property is located in Ward 1. 
Motion by to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, and 3rd reading by title only by Butch 
Higginbotham, second by Council Member Permenter. 
Voice Vote.  Passed 7-1 (1 absent).   [YT 38:25] 

 
 
 



3 
 

Motion to Adopt by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Sanders. 
Roll Call Vote.  Passed 7-1 (1 absent).   [YT 39:10] 
ORDINANCE 2022-16 

 
6. Aria Oil Multi-User Trail Waiver – This item was pulled from the Agenda. 

 
7. Medic Sleep Care Sign Variance Appeal – This item was pulled from the Agenda. 

Motion to table items six and seven by Council Member Hawk, second by Council Member 
Sanders. 
Voice Vote.  Passed 7-1 (1 absent).   [YT 39:40] 

 
Council Comments 
Brenda Miller- Pops in the Park at Bishop Park on July 4, 2022 
RJ Hawk- The Sounds of Summer Concert July 16, 2022 at the Amphitheater in Bishop Park 
benefitting the Boys and Girls Club 
 
Mayor Comments 
Thanks to Jason Brown and the Chamber for the 2022 Wings Over Bryant 
Truett Smith passed his American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP) exam 
There will be no Coffee with the Mayor in July 
A reminder that all the city projects are available for viewing on the city website (cityofbryant.com) 
A pre-construction meeting for the Bryant By-Pass will be held on July 7, 2022 
 
Adjournment 
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Miller, second by Rob Roedel. 
Adjourned time: 7:13 pm.  
 

 



City of Bryant
Public Works

2021 Annual and 2022 Semi-Annual Comparison Update



2021 Annual
Q1 Q2

Repairs

Water Main Point Repairs 25 16 8

Service Line Repairs 104 11 29

Service Taps Installed and Replaced 24 14 11

Meter Sets 59 21 8

Hydrant Repairs 11 1 4

On Call

After Hours Mobilization 63 4 5

Water 

Gallons Purchased 657,783,069        149,088,260      158,955,066

2022 Semi-Annual 1st Half

Water Distribution



2021 Annual
Q1 Q2

Billed Revenues

Water $3,151,618.16 $757,140.85 $830,258.04

Wastewater $4,567,520.66 $1,194,298.40 $1,257,806.70

Billed Fees $518,852.39 $160,099.16 $136,908.81

Connects 2138 614 645

Disconnects 2223 673 597

# of Payments Processed 47789 13577 13377

Misapplied Payments 11 $247.68 $286.52

A/R Aging

30 $392,313.32 $391,108.53 $804,458.71

60 $35,032.33 $37,188.08 $81,381.50

90 $25,219.60 $14,001.69 $27,204.76

120 $8,071.56 $7,714.51 $12,093.71

120+ $16,123.87 $15,084.58 $18,545.44

2022 Semi-Annual 1st Half

Water Billing



2021 Annual

Q1 Q2

YTD Work Orders Completed 6347 1,342 1911

YTD Yard Waste Work Orders Completed 3689 743 1426

YTD Utility Locates 1789 400 645

Maintenance

Tractor Mowing 587 Hours/1,467 Acres N/A 102 Hours/225 Acres

Finish Mowing 627 Hours/2,821 Acres N/A 201 Hours/904 Acres

Bags of Trash 139/1,390lbs 59/1,475lbs 20/500lbs

Yard Waste Pickup 3892 2021 2317

Repairs

Pot Hole Repair/Street Cuts 175 66 78

Culvert Replacement 525 LF 205 LF 220 LF

Swale Rehab 350 LF 322 LF 738 LF

Clear Drains 373 63 120

Sign Additions/Replacement/Repair 393 169 204

On Call

After Hours Mobilizations 26 79 21

Construction

(In-House) Asphalt 162 Tons 39 Tons 58 Tons

Overlays

2022 Semi-Annual 1st Half

Neal Street, North Richardson Place, Spruce Street and 

Johnswood Road

Street Department



2021 Annual
Q1 Q2

Inspections/Work Orders Completed

Adopt A Street Program 21 2 0
Basin Inspections 105 30 41
Commercial Inspections 120 40 48
Drainage Project Inspections 105 19 23
Good Housekeeping Inspections 138 82 125
Residential Inspections 175 80 121
Subdivision Inspections 121 62 53
Work Orders 91 84 99

Outreach - Public Involvement

8 Bryant 101-Public Education & Outreach

Semi-Annual 1st Half

10,000 Mailed Postcards - Public Envolvement

11 Workshop - Public Education and Outreach

1,500 Coloring Books - Public Education and Outreach

Stormwater



Wastewater

2021 Annual
Q1 Q2

Maintenance

Lines Cleaned 282 89 91

Lines CCTV 228 52 71

Gallons Treated @ WWTP 778,187,202 229,541,000 234,497,000

Grease Trap Inspection 212 N/A 147

E1 Maintenance 17 4 1

Repairs

Pump Station Repairs 56 6 6

Sewer Force Mains 8 1 1

Pipe Bursting Sections 4 6 4

On Call

After Hours Mobilizations 60 3 2

2022 Semi-Annual 1st Half



Street Capital Projects Summary

Street

2022 Projects

Johnswood Road $117,769 Spruce Street $28,112

Street Pavement/Asset Analysis $174,000 Signal Upgrades $248,000

Parkway Roundabout $932,466 w/reimbursement of $709,000 Boone Road, Mt. Carmel Rd., & Mills Park Neal Street $300,000 
w/reimbursement of $153,000

N.Richardson Place $25,754

2022 Upcoming Projects

Raintree $31,118 Bradley Street $65,714

SE 3rd Street $40,104 NW 4th Street $137,527

Bryant Parkway South $21M w/7M secured in Grants



Stormwater Capital Projects Summary

Stormwater

2022 Projects

Augusta Cove Drainage Phase 2 
$110,000

Raintree Acres Drainage 7 (In-House) $13,000 NW 4th Culvert & Ditching (In-House) $12,500

Shobe Rd Drainage Improvements 
$38,281

Raintree Acres Drainage 6 & 8 $280,501 Springhill & Hilltop Drainage $621,734 w/reimbursement 
$300,000

2310 Raintree Drainage (In-House) 
$14,966

Garver CDMP Capital Improvement Plan $188,000 (to 
date $133,144)

Raintree Acres Drainage 2A $372,664

2022 Upcoming Projects

Raintree Acres Drainage 1 $430,546 – Applied for State Aid of 
$300,000

Northlake Road Drainage $999,325 – Applied for $1M in Federal Funding

Meadowcreek Drive Drainage $80,000 (In-House Construction) Dogwood 2B Drainage $230,000



Water/Wastewater Capital Projects Summary

Water Wastewater

2021 2021

6” Fire Line Extension at 
Airport $10,500

Thermal Stratification Pump for South 
Tank $35,000

Lift Station #20 Upgrade – Stoneybrook 
$40,000

2MGD Process Air Blower 
$27,000

Lift Station #12 Upgrade – Indian Springs 
$25,000

Aeration Motor in EQ Basin 
$23,000

Dell Drive *Open Cut $125,400 Justus Loop Pipe bursting 
$98,264

*Open Cut – Average trench approximately 8feet by 6 feet depth/length



Water/Wastewater Capital Projects Summary

Water Wastewater

2022 2022

Midtowne 12” Line Relocation 
$53,000 

2” Waterline Loop Feed NE 2nd Street 
$10,000

Lift Station #35 Upgrade – Owen 
Creek  $30,000

Aeration Motor Replacement EQ 
Basin $32,000

8” Main Extension on Katrina Drive 
$119,000

Aeration Membranes Replacement 
EQ Basins $89,000

Dell Drive and Ridgecrest *Open 
Cut $257,960

Stillman Loop & Stivers Pipe 
bursting $131,563

Stivers, Dell Drive & Whispering 
Oaks Manhole Rehab $4,500

Boone Road 960ft Pipe bursting by 
AC&T $221,000

Three Additional Manhole Rehab 
Projects $6,000

*Open Cut – Average trench approximately 8feet by 6 feet depth/length



Section 

1.
•         General Fund 45,000.00

Section 

2.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th  day of July, 2022.

APPROVED:

_________________________ ATTEST:

Allen E. Scott, Mayor

___________________

 City Attorney

The amended city budget for the calendar year 2022 is hereby amended and adopted to read as attached.

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 _____

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF AN AMENDED BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF BRYANT 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2022 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas adopted a budget for The City of Bryant on December 14, 2021, recorded as 

Resolution 2021-32, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas, desires to amend said Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 as attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT:

This resolution (with attachment) shall be known as the amended budget resolution for the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas, for the twelve (12) month period beginning January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022.

Page 1 of 2
Resolution 2022 -____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2022 - July 2022



General Ledger
Budget Adjustment List

FUND 001 - General Fund
DEPT 0100 - Administration Original Budget Proposed New Budget Change
001-0100-5586 Professional Services - Other 16,440.00 61,440.00 45,000.00 Council Member Requested funding to the Chamber of Commerce

Page 2 of 2 
Resolution 2022-____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2022 - July 2022















































































































































Section 1.

Section 2.

PASSED AND APPROVED this ________ day of July, 2022.

APPROVED:

_________________________

Allen E. Scott, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________

Mark Smith, City Clerk

Authority of Records Management and Retention Plan:  Attached find the signed by the Department 

Head and one Council Member listing of the records to be destroyed and the time periods to which 

they apply. 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022 -___

A ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE PERMISSION TO DESTROY CERTAIN CITY RECORDS PER 

CITY POLICY IN RESOLUTION 2015- 5 ; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, it is sound administrative practice that the City of Bryant, Arkansas destroy certain records in a systematic 

procedure; and that 

WHEREAS, certain state (not only but including 14-59-114 and  14-237-112) and federal laws require the City records 

be maintained for the minimum period of time required by a Records Management System; and it is determined that 

these records listed here have no further administrative, legal or historical value, and are otherwise inappropriate for 

preservation in the City’s archives.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT:

Purpose: The destruction of records by the City Departments of Bryant requires the approval of 

Council by Affidavit (here in).  The means of destruction shall be Shredding.    

1 of 2

Ordinance 2022- ___ Permission to Destroy Records per the  Records Management System 



CITY OF BRYANT, AR

Council Member Signature ___________________________________________________ Department Head Signature _____________________________________

Dept Records Storage Inventory List for Items Boxed Up Date __________________________

Records 

Series 

Number

Description of Contents Year of items Box Dept

1 W/S Deposit Fund 82 2010 X Water

2 Deposits Jan - Jul 2010 X Water

3 Deposits Aug - Dec 2010 X Water

4 Work Orders 2011 X Water

5 Invoices, JE's 2010 X Finance

6 Adjustments Salem 2010 X Water

7 Deposits Aug- Dec 2012 X Water

8 Deposits - Aug - Dec 2010 X Water

9 Bank Draft Reports 2015 X Finance

10 Deposits - Jan 2012 X Finance

11 Accounts Payable 2012 X Finance

12 Daily Receipts Jan - Aug 2011 X Finance

13 Accident Reports 2010 X Finance

14 Water Department Finals 2003 X Water

15 Deposits Feb - Jul 2012 X Finance

FIN15-008 AP A-B 2014 X Finance

FIN15-009 AP C-D 2014 X Finance

FIN15-012 AP Q-Z 2014 X Finance

FIN19-006 Payroll Backups 2017 X Finance

FIN19-007 Cash Receipts Active Net 2017 X Finance

FIN19-008 Misc Cash Receipts Active Net 2017 X Finance

FIN19-009 Gen Cash Receipts 328805-365380 2017 X Finance

FIN19-010 Gen Cash Receipts 369383-395020 2017 X Finance

FIN19-011 Gen Cash Receipts 395161-409734 2017 X Finance

FIN19-012 Regions Credit Cards 2017 X Finance

FIN19-013 Street AP A-Z 2017 X Finance

FIN19-014 W/WW AP A-G 2017 X Finance

FIN19-015 W/WW AP H-Z 2017 X Finance

FIN19-016 Gen AP A -B 2017 X Finance

FIN19-017 Gen AP C-F 2017 X Finance

FIN19-018 Gen AP G-O 2017 X Finance

FIN19-019 Gen AP P-S 2017 X Finance

FIN19-020 Gen AP T-Z 2017 X Finance

FIN19-021 Special Funds AP 2017 X Finance

FIN19-022 Utility Bills 2017 X Finance

FIN19-026 Misc Cash Receipts 2017 X Finance

FIN19-027 Cash 531629-558845 2017 X Finance

FIN19-028 Cash Receipts 558856-582999 2017 X Finance

FIN19-029 Cash 583004- Dec 2017 X Finance

FIN19-030 Training Manuals 2019 X Finance

FIN19-031 Training Manuals 2019 X Finance

FIN19-031A Payroll AP Backups 2018 X Finance

FIN19-035 Parks CC Receipts 2017 X Finance

FIN20-27 Utility Bills 2018 X Finance

FIN20-28 Regions Credit Cards 2018 X Finance

FIN20-030 Used Deposit Books 2012-2017 X Finance

FIN20-031 Used Deposit Books 2012-2017 X Finance

A1 Water Disconect Forms 2016 X Water

A2 Accounts Payable 2012 X Finance

FIN2015 Active Net Recipts 2015 X Finance

FIN2018 AP Payroll Backup 2018 X Finance

Total Box Count 51

The above Department Head requests that the following below described records be certified to the Council for destruction.   The Department Head further states that these records 

have exceeded all retention dates and are no longer needed by these departments or the City of Bryant.  

Ordinance 2022 - ____ Permission to Destroy Records per the Records Management System 2 of 2



Section 

1.

Section 

2.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of July, 2022.

APPROVED:

_________________________ ATTEST:

Allen E. Scott, Mayor

___________________

 City Attorney

These vendors will be listed annually in the budget book for Council to review. 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022 _____

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS TO MAKE ELECTRONIC FUND 

DISBURSEMENTS OF MUNICIPAL FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas' Finance Department is aware of best practice recommendations under ACA 14-59-

105 

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas, adheres were possible and praticable to said best practices and also uses segratation 

of duties and other offsetting internal control guidelines where these recommendations are not possible or practical.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT:

This ordinance allows for the Finance Director and Mayor to determine vendors that may be paid 

electronically and to work in conjunction with the IT Department and any banking partners to ensure all IT 

related controls stay in place regarding banking and general ledger software. 

Page 1 of 1
Ordinance 2022 -____-Authorizing Electronic Funds Transfers  - July 2022



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. __________________ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2022 ADOPTED BUDGET FOR THE PURPOSE 

OF RECEIVING AND EXPENDING THE $5,000 STIPEND FOR ELIGIBILE FULL-

TIME LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS  

WHEREAS, the Arkansas General Assembly passed Act 224 of 2022 during the 2022 Fiscal 

Session; 

WHEREAS, through passage of Act 224 of 2022, the Arkansas General Assembly appropriated 

$50,000,000 to provide a one-time salary stipend for eligible full-time law enforcement officers; 

WHEREAS, “eligible full-time law enforcement officer” is specifically defined under Act 224 
and the city/town does not have discretion to change the definition; and 

WHEREAS, each eligible full-time law enforcement officer is entitled to a one-time salary 

stipend of $5,000. Employee payroll deductions will be applied as required by law; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bryant, Arkansas has determined that the City’s 
2022 budget should be amended for the purpose of receiving the revenue for the one-time salary 

stipend funding from the State of Arkansas and expending the one-time salary stipend to eligible 

full-time law enforcement officers. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Bryant City Council, that:  

Section 1. This Resolution shall be known as the Amendment Budget Resolution for the 

City of Bryant, Arkansas, for the remaining budget period beginning January 1, 2022 and 

ending December 31, 2022;  

Section 2. The amount for the expenditure proposed in the amended 2022 City Budget is 

hereby approved by the City Council of the City of Bryant, Arkansas and is hereby 

authorized and appropriated for the purposes set forth for the remainder of the Calendar 

year ending December 31, 2022.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of ______, 2022.  

 

______________________ 

 

Allen Scott, Mayor      ATTEST: 

________________________ 

 

Mark Smith, City Clerk 

 

 



 

AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this 1st day of January 2022, by and 

between the City of Bryant, Arkansas, hereinafter referred to as "City," and the Bryant Area 

Chamber of Commerce DBA Greater Bryant Chamber of Commerce, Arkansas, hereinafter referred 

to as "Chamber;" 

WITNESSETH: 
 

WHEREAS, the City Bryant recognizing the need for continued development and 

economic diversification, a broader tax base, and increased employment opportunities and 

improved quality of life for its citizens, wishes to provide for a coordinated effort to encourage, 

foster and promote the economic development of the City and its environs; and 

WHEREAS, the Greater Bryant Chamber of Commerce, Arkansas has actively promoted 

business development and economic growth within the region for the purpose of creating jobs, 

and as a result thereof has obtained certain knowledge and expertise in this field of endeavor. 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the parties that the Chamber provide economic 

development services to the City utilizing, among other things, the provisions of Act 686 of 

2017; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the parties hereto that the entities involved in furthering the 

economic well-being combine and coordinate their efforts for such purpose and provide as 

effective economic development program for Springdale, to be operated as hereinafter provided. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and 

other good and valuable considerations, the parties agree as follows: 



1. That the Chamber agrees to serve as the economic development marketing arm of 

the City for 2022 and 2023, subject to paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 

2. Further, Chamber agrees that it shall be assigned the following responsibilities: 
 

a. Chamber shall develop coordinate, administer and have overall 

management of economic development marketing activities and the 

coordination and administration of the functions above described for the 

City; 

b. The Chamber shall be responsible for advancing the improvement, in the 

broadest sense, of the quality and the quantity of life in the City, utilizing, 

among other things, the provisions of Act 686 of 2017. 

(1) Implementation, development and management of all marketing 

and advertising campaigns designed to attract a diverse segment of 

manufacturing, service industries, commercial and retail 

establishments, if such campaigns are used. 

(2) Design and execution of an industrial retention and expansion 

program to encourage local manufacturing to remain and expand in 

the City. 

(3) Operation of an on-going communications and promotions 

program for economic development activities in the City. 

c. The Chamber shall provide a written report to the City Council on an 

annual basis relative to its economic development work. The reports will 

be due in December. 



3. Further, it is agreed by and between the parties that in the role of serving as the 

economic development marketing arm for the City, Chamber shall be responsible 

for: 

a. Representing the City as the initial contact for manufacturing, service 

industries, commercial and retail prospects. 

b. Development of financial proposals to help accomplish the economic 

development goals, which includes development of financial proposals for 

project funding, which includes working with the City, AEDC, and 

regional and local financial institutions. 

c. Maintaining economic development files that will pertain to 

manufacturing, service industry, commercial and retail projects. 

4. For the services to be provided by the Chamber to the City for the year 2022, the 

City shall pay a minimum of $50,000 to the Chamber. The sum of $12,500 shall be paid on 

January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1 in 2021, subject to paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 

For the services to be provided by the Chamber to the City for the year 2022, the City 

shall pay $50,000 or an amount mutually agreed upon in writing and approved by the City, 

whichever amount is greater, to the Chamber. The sum shall be paid in four (4) equal installments on 

January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1 in 2021, subject to paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 

5. This Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2022. However, should the 

City not appropriate the funds to pay the Chamber for 2022, this Agreement shall terminate 

December 31, 2021. 

6. This Agreement does not create an exclusive right to conduct marketing of 

economic development by the Chamber on behalf of the City. 



 

7. If the City appropriates the necessary funds through 2022 to fund this Agreement, 

this Agreement shall be automatically renewed on the same terms and conditions as 2022 

provided the Chamber requests renewal on or before October 1, 2022, and upon condition the 

City appropriates the necessary funds. If either party wants to change any of the terms or 

conditions set out in the Agreement, the party must submit those changes to the other party within 

60 days prior to the expiration of the Agreement year. If the parties cannot agree to the changes, 

the Agreement will renew on the same terms and conditions set out herein provided the Chamber 

has requested renewal as provided herein, and provided the City appropriates the necessary funds. 

WITNESS our hands and seals this 1st day of  
 
 
                                                                          City of Bryant 
 
 
  
                                                                          By_________________________________ 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
By________________________ 
 
 
                                                                          Greater Bryant Chamber of Commerce 
 
 
 
                                                                          By_________________________________ 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
By________________________ 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



EXISTING CULVERT

N68°25'02"E 250.97'

S68°25'02"W 259.03'

FL
447.64

LO
W

E
R

Y
 L

A
N

E
 C

L

36.0'

6

8

7

18.0'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

27147 SF

PYLON SIGN W/
FUEL PRICING

DUMPSTER
(MASONRY)
ENCLOSURE
156.0 SF
CONC.
PVMT

FUEL CANOPY

4DMP

3158 SF

21 PARKING

SPACES

UNDERGROUND
TANKS

HIGHWAY 5

EXISTING EDGE OF
PAVEMENT LOWERY

LANE

R15.0'

EXISTING
ROAD

FO
O

D
 T

R
U

C
K

LO
C

AT
IO

N

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

RISER OUTLET
SEE DETENTION PLAN

 APRON
1015 SF

43.0'

13.0'30.0'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT

9674 SF

FUTURE CL
PROPOSED ARDOT
PLANS

PROPOSED SIDEWALK 5-8'

9.1'

8.5'

CONVENIENCE STORE

3,500 SF

450' FFE

7.5'

DRY DETENTION POND

R
10

.0
'

R25.0'

R50.0'

R8.8'

R4.5'

R
9.

5'

R4.1'

R
9.

5' R4.1'

R4.1'

R
4.

5'

 FUTURE
ARDOT PLANS

LO
W

E
R

Y
LA

N
E

EXISTING ASPHALT

R15
.0

'

R15.0'

10.0'

5.0'

STOP SIGN
W/ STREET

NAMES

50.0'

FULL STREET
IMPROVEMENT
NEW ASPHALT
1292 SF

36.0'

FUTURE
ROW & 10'
EASEMENT

10.0'

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
21

\2
1-

02
75

 C
-S

TO
RE

 B
RY

A
N

T\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

75
 C

-S
TO

RE
 B

RY
A

N
T-

08
-0

4-
20

21
_R

E
CO

V
E

R.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT C-STORE

ARIA OIL, LLC

21-0275C-1.0

16266230415/22014W01S500

SITE PLAN

08/04/2021

SITE PLAN NOTES

FLOOD STATEMENT

DISCLAIMER

ZONING AND SETBACKS

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES

AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIREMENTS:   TOTAL: 21 SPACES (16 REQUIRED) 1 HANDICAP (1 REQUIRED) TOTAL AREA:  78,850 SF 78,850 SF SF PROPOSED PAVEMENT/ROOF:  43,309.8 SF   43,309.8 SF   SF   PROPOSED GREEN SPACE:   35,562.5 SF 35,562.5 SF SF PROPOSED BUILDING:   3,500 SF3,500 SFSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOTED BY VISIBLE OBSERVATION ONLY.  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE.  NO EXCAVATION HAS TAKEN PLACE AS OF THIS DATE TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:  C2 C2 FRONT   10'  10'  SIDE NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) NONE (25' FOR RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS) REAR   25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)25' (55 RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIM FOURNIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TED TAYLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-366-0343

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOE HENRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-246-0516

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY HENDERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
800-368-3749

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERPOINT (GAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM GOBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
501-541-7509

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARDOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT OFFICER DISTRICT SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORY SUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 551-5207





 City of Bryant 
 210 SW 3rd Street 
 Bryant, AR  72022 

 Variance Request - Medic Sleep Care - 3348 Main Street #300 

 I am requesting a variance for sign code Section 3.06 Signs in Commercial C-2 Districts.  The 
 code states that one facade sign is allowed per business. This sign shall not exceed two square feet 
 for each one linear foot of building facade fronting a public street, and is to be mounted on the 
 building wall. For businesses on corner lots, side walls facing public streets may have one additional 
 façade sign subject to the same restrictions noted in this paragraph. 

 There was a mixup in our office where a previous version of the sign design was exported for 
 production that wasn’t the sign that was permitted.  The sign size that was installed was 60” x 186” 
 which comes out to 77.5 square feet.  According to the ordinance the maximum square footage would 
 be 60 square feet. 

 If signage allowance was calculated from actual sign area covered, the total square footage 
 would be 58.6.  We are not asking the variance committee to change the ordinance, just the method 
 used to calculate the square footage.  If the City of Bryant doesn’t count the square footage as 58.6, 
 then we are formally requesting a variance for a larger sign.  Either of these would save our client 
 from having to purchase a new sign. 

 The signage that was installed is not out of place for that shopping center.  The swoosh part of 
 the logo is what is causing the square footage to be higher because of the rectangle method of 
 calculation. 

 In closing, if we can draw rectangles around the logo and the actual text, the signage would be 
 in the allowable square footage.  We are asking for the city’s consideration of this calculation or a 
 variance for the larger sign. 

 Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 Matt Reese, COO 
 Brandon Hoover, Art Director 
 Sign Studio 
 204 Jane Place 
 Lowell, AR  72745 
 479-250-4844 



 

1017 SW 2
nd

 St • Bryant, AR 72022 • 501.943.0999 • www.CityofBryant.com 

City of Bryant Public Works         

 
July 22, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RE: Review of Water and Wastewater Rates for 2022, internal review 
as per Ordinance 2021-6 and 2021-7 
 
Dear Mayor Scott and City Council Members,  
 
The first half of 2022 brought the City of Bryant an exceptional amount 
of rainfall. Wet seasons tend to reduce the consumption of water while 
increasing the amount of wastewater that has to be treated. The 2022 
Budgets for Water and Wastewater were developed based on similar 
data from 2020 and 2021.  
 
Considering typical seasonality projected 2022 revenues for water and 
wastewater are on track to meet the budgeted amounts at this time.   
 
The 2023 Budget will be prepared basing the anticipated revenues and 
expenses on much the same usage and operating activities as in the 
2022 budget. Exceptions are the increase in the cost of water purchased 
and the implementation of the water and wastewater rates increases for 
2023. 
 
Six months into 2022, and based on historical usage information, it 
appears that water and wastewater revenues will continue to support the 
110% debt service requirement in the bond documents and provide 
adequate operational expenses.   Please inquire of our offices if you 
have any further questions or concerns.    



 
With Regards,  
 
Tim Fournier, Public Works Director 
Joy Black, Finance Director 
 
 
 


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	Finance

	New Business
	Finance
	City Attorney
	Community Development
	Fire Department
	Public Works

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments

